



## Student Senate Minutes

Monday, April 8, 2013

2:15 pm

College of San Mateo, College Center, College Heights Conference Room (Bldg. 10, Rm. 468)

### I. Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 2:15pm

### II. Roll Call

Present: President Kupperberg; Vice President Sharpe;

### III. Approval of the Agenda

Senator Marquez moved to approve the agenda; seconded by Senator Salazar.

### IV. Approval of the Minutes of Prior Meeting(s)

Senator E. Sakov moved to approve the minutes; seconded by Senator Garcia.

### V. Announcements & Hearing of the Public (15 minutes per topic, 3 minutes per speaker)

PTK: We wanted to thank you for your funding. We won a few awards and we also became a Five Star chapter for the first time. We sent 16 people.

### VI. Reports

#### a. Executive Officers

1. President Paige Kupperberg: Happy first week back. I hope your break was relaxing and fun. This Thursday is Connect to College. PR sends out an invitation to respective students that would be coming to CSM to come to our campus and see what we have to offer. In the Senate Office there is a sign-up board for times. I'd like to keep it down to two other people aside from Hayley and me.

2. Vice President Hayley Sharpe: Come party with us at Connect to College. Lean on each other and help each other out. Spring Fling is coming up. I'm excited.

3. Finance Director Nick Vasquez: Lets finish these last few weeks off with a bang.

4. Vice Chair Amanda Governale: We got three proposals in from our last ICC meeting.

5. Secretary John Kilic: None.

#### b. Senators

E. Sakov: Adam is at SLO committee.

#### c. Advisors

1. Aaron Schaefer, Coordinator of Student Activities: Welcome back. I hope you all had a good Spring Break. This is the time where we don't get unfocused, but we get refocused. We have a lot on our plate. Lets keep ourselves organized and make yourself available.

2. Fauzi Hamadeh, Student Activities Assistant: Be engaged and available. If anyone is interested in serving as an usher during commencement, let me know. It is a paid position.

#### d. Committee Reports

1. Executive Cabinet: We will be meeting this Friday in the club room.

2. Advocacy Board: Amanda will be running the meeting tomorrow and we will be talking about having another Sacramento Trip.

3. Programming Board: We are in good shape. Spring Fling is next week. We have a lot of stuff in the works and we have food all days. We are still looking for people to sign up for the car show. On Friday, we are having a special meeting. It will be at 12pm in bldg 17.

4. Inter Club Council: None.

6. A.S. Task Forces:

Paige (Ask a senator): We are trying to work with Alex Gurriba and see if we can use the side table by the front desk in Bldg 10.

Hayley (newsletter): We have planned out who is going to collect what info. We will need people to write letters.

Cara (PR): I made a flyer that could be used for the Ask-a-senator table.

7. College, District, and State Committees, Boards, and Organizations

Paige: Hayley and I will be MIA this week because of VPI.

Eli (sustainability committee): We made a lot of progress along with the rants of the teachers.

Amanda: All the rumble strips have been put in.

## **VII. Unfinished Action, Discussion, and Information Items**

### **a. Appointments – President Kupperberg**

None.

### **b. Legislative Bills – Therese Salazar**

None.

## **VIII. New Business, Discussion, and Information Items**

### **a. “May I Be Frank” Documentary Showing – Open Heart Yoga**

Club Rep: We would like to request \$120. It is for all ages and everyone is welcome.

Senator Kinert moved to approve \$120; seconded by Senator Mottaghian.

All in favor of approving \$120: 10 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0. Motion passes.

### **b. Spring SSCCC General Assembly – President Kupperberg**

Paige: This General Assembly is coming up again. It will be in Burlingame so we will not be staying at a hotel. We will be sending 8 students and an advisor.

Fauzi: There will actually not be mileage reimbursement because the location is so close.

The funding was reduced to \$2430.

Senator Lengyel moved to approve \$2430; seconded by Senator S. Sakov.

Laszlo: How long do the workshops go to?

Fauzi: They start at 9am and go on till about 4.

Aaron: Money should be added for parking fees.

Paige: Can we add \$200

Senator Lengyel and Senator S. Sakov agreed to adding \$200 for parking costs as a precaution.

All in favor of approving \$2630: 10 Opposed: 0 Abstain: 0. Motion passes.

## **IX. Future Agenda Items**

Hayley: Make sure you have your items in to Paige and Aaron at Thursday night for Executive Cabinet.

## **X. Final Announcements & Hearing of the Public (15 minutes per topic, 3 minutes per speaker)**

Amanda: The ASCSM Social event is this Saturday. I may be pushing it back a half-hour because I have a class. It should be at 2:30pm.

Fauzi: From now on, proposals must be typed.

**XI. Adjournment**

Senator S. Sakov moved to adjourn the meeting; seconded by Senator Mottaghian. Meeting adjourned at 2:47pm.